

Draft LTEP Pink Note

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 17 Jul 2017 16:53:56 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-17- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v3 (consolidated edits).docx (372.71 kB)

Hi Andrew,

CO has shared a draft of the pink note for review. The attached includes our edits and responses to CO's questions. CO is looking for this back tonight if possible, after which they will circulate around to other ministries.

Let us know if we can share with CO.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca